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Offire of the Attorney General 22 - 00 Z
Washington, B.C. 20530
January 4, 1982

Honorable William J. Casey
Director of Central Intelligence
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Bill:

Thank you for your letter of December 22,
1981, setting forth your concerns regarding
the relatlonshlp between the proposed Criminal
Code and the conduct of intelligence activities.
As 1 advised you previously, we want to ensure
that these concerns are addressed. ‘Accordingly,
our staff is reviewing your letter and will
contact Stanley Sporkin directly to discuss this
matter in more detail.

Sincerely,
Bl
William French Smith
Attorney General
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